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To: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>, <cagebc@yahoo.com>

> e Original Message-----

> From: Ernie Crist

> Sent: June 18, 2004 11:21 AM
> To: Nathalie Valdes

> Subject:  Notice of Motion

>

> NOTICE OF MOTION - CLARIFICATION ON THE USE OF MOUNTAIN VIEW PARK FOR MOUNTAIN BIKING
AND THE RESULTING IMPACT ON THE ENVIRONMENTAL INTEGRITY OF THIS PARK - Councillor Cris

>

> Whereas Council, in its decision in the Summer and Fall of 2003 and based on a staff
report dated Nov 4,2004 "Status on Mountain View Park Public Process and Recreational
Strategic Study", established parameters for a strategic study to determine the extent

of Council's long term potential role in accommodating Mountain Biking in the Fromme an
Grouse areas including potential GVRD areas on the North Shore,

>

> And whereas, as part of this decision, it was determined that Council should provide
access to such areas on a temporary basis via Mountain View Park,

>

> And whereas the resulting and actual changes to Mountain View Park, which is a local
community park, have severely impacted the environmental integrity of this park and are
contrary to the environmental protection parameters outlined in the staff report as well

as existing Council policies,

>

> Therefore be it resolved that the CAO provide a report to Council clarifying and/or
explaining such policies on one hand and the actual extensive adverse environmental
impact on this community park which appears to be in flagrant violation of any and all
District environmental protection guidelines and,

>

> Further be it resolved that the report contain a reference to what extent these changes
to Mountain View Park, including the expenditure of funds in Mountain View Park if any,
have predetermined the outcome of the "Recreational Strategic Study" to be presented for
Council's consideration in the Fall of 2004.

>
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